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LANCE LEFLEUR BoB RiLEY
DIRECTOR GOVERNOR

Alsbama Dapartment of Environmental Managemant
adem.alabama.gov
1400 Coliseum Bivd. 36110-2059 * Post Office Box 301463
Montgomery, Alabama 38130-1463
(334) 271-7700
FAX (334)271-7950

May 14, 2010

Mr. Robin Scott

Chief Executive Officer
McClellan Development Authority
4975 Bains Gap Road

Anniston, Alabama 36205

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Responses to ADEM Review Comments on the Final Corrective
Measures Effectiveness Report December 2006 Sampling Event Former Chemical Laundry and Motor Pool Areq
1500, Parcel 94 (7); dated January 2008

Fort McClellan, Cathoun County, Alabama

Facility 1.D. AL4 210 020 562

Dear Mr. Scott:

If you have any questionS or concerns regarding this matter please contact Ms. Kaneshia Townsend of the
Remediation Engineering Section at 334-394-4356 or via email at ktownsend@adem.state.al.us.

Sincerely,

f Stephez A. Cobb, Chief

Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division

Enclosure
SAC/TPS/KLT/mal

cc: Mr::Steve Young/Matrix::
Mr. Roger Hall/Matrix
Ms. Lisa Holstein/Army
Mr. Lee Coker/ USACE
Ms. Tracy P. Strickland/ADEM
Ms. Brandi Little/ADEM
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